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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) v _ ' ’ ‘ ’

FBI

Date: July 9, 1968

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL

(Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)
LEGAT, OTTAWA (44-4) (P)

Rebutel to Ottawa 6/17/68 and Ottawa teletype
to Bureau 6/21/68, ,

RCMP "0" Division (Toronto) by Telex July 8,
1968 advised that 125 branches of the Royal Bank of Canada,
Toronto, were checked under the name of Subject and aliases .
with negative results, Further advised no record of
resident address related to laundry mark in question,

;{3:1 Bureau

1l Liaison Direct
1 Memphis (44-1987)
1 - Ottawa

Investigation continuing,

MLI:j1l
(6)

FAERGLEIE

3 n._g:,:r:i

EX-103

Rec26 Y -3 ¢ §Lf-L}3]

1 JUL 121968

™13 & o M
&BI

| CCaipf Ho JYer

a

7 /248

.‘ % % ﬁ;
- ,‘\ ¢ »
<'c.' C' ‘ 3}
Approyed: < 1068
% g J sptéial Agent in Charge
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OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 ‘ 5010-106
::X é::z :gg.'?::). 27 Tolson
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Del.oach

] Mohr

Memorandum f e

Conrad '
Mi/
Gale

Mr., DeLoacl% DATE: July 11, 1968 P;.Bas

Sullivan

. DeLoach 1 - Mr. Bishop Tavel

Trotter
. ROSGH 1 - MI‘. MOhr Tele. Room
A Rosen
™~ . Malley 1 - Mr.
/f f? \! . McGowan 1 - Mr.

SUBJECT" MURKIN . Martindale
\"' e 'Mw
7]

AR N
3 v,

; l :_b ;
N In connection with transportation of subject Ray from Londé;
to the United States, the question of when the local authorities, namely

the Tennessee State authorities, will take custody of subject Ray has been
decided today.

the Sheriff has 1ndlcated that he plans to take subject Ray into custody upon
arrlval of the plane in the United States at the ‘Memphis Naval Air Statlon

B

}u SAC Jensen, Memphis, has been in touch with the Sheriff and

This will facilitate the handling of subject Ray insofar as the
Bureau is concerned inasmuch as it had been indicated it would be
preferable to have the Tennessee authorities assume the responsibility
of taking Ray into custody as soon as the plane touches down,

The Sheriff has selected a special group to handle the subject
and has made preparations for transportation from the airport to the jail
in anticipation of assummg this respon51b111ty

ACTION:

-

: Assistant Attorney General Vinson will be adviéed of the decision
| of the Sheriff to handle subject Ray upon touch down at the Memphis Naval

[ Air Station. ,W
: A
V} REC 1? Z;xouldj tf?ek é’/ Lg[ﬂg

to th1s plan.

B Moy eag “""‘"—1
= H\ 10 JUL 16 1968

——

'

O
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FD.-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) . ' : .
~

FBI |
Date: 7/11/68

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIR MAIL

(Priority)

R, FBI (44-38861)

FROM : SfG, LITTLE ROCK (157-1215) (P) ( é&gu
,/f’_’“ 3

SUBJECT: C’MURKIN

Re Atlanta teletype, 7/3/68 Jackson airtel
to Bureau, 7/5/68.

: RAYMOND CURTIS

'/"\

/
i

?

INTERVIEW IN COUNTY JAIL
AT DALTON, GEORGIA

Enclosed herewith for New Orleans Office is
a copy of re Atlanta teletype, 7/3/68, and Jackson alrtel
to Bureau, 7/5/68.

On 7/9/68, Mr. T. C. BARNETT, Postmaster,
Altheimer, Arkansas, furnished SA GEORGE A. BARRON, JR.,
the following information:

.
“

- % Mr. CHARLES WILLIE was a wél-respected, well-

- known, wealthy plantation owner who formerly owned and
" operated a plantation in the area of Wabbaseka and

Althelmer, Arkansas. Mr. WILLIE's home and main plantation
is, iocated near Wabbaseka and had a mailing address of
Waﬁbaseka, Arkansas., Mr. CHARLES WILLIE was formerly

,Presadent of thecAltheimer First National Bank. Mr. WILLIE

died approximately three years ago. Mrs. CHARLES WILLIE

~ was named NELL and they owned a houseboat which Mr., BARNETT

believes was known as '"Nell Willie' and which houseboat

- Bureau ¢ 3
2/ New Orleans (Enc. 2) E;\ JSQQM Q% 'R‘.
1 - Memphis (Info.) v ;

1 - Jackson (Info.) WN Y!

2 - Little Rock
GAB/jhb

(9) f&@

%.Qﬁproved Y
N Specml Agent in Charge
R
iU dbéi

\\ gﬂcfﬁ “» Blshop
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LR 157-1215

was kept somewhere on the Mississippi River. Mr.
BARNETT believed the boat possibly was docked in the
area of Greenville, Mississippi.

NELL WILLIE, widow of Mr, CHARLES WILLIE,
married J. BURNETT of Monroe, Louisiana, and is now known
as Mrs. J. BURNETT. Mrs. NELL BURNETT and Mr. J. BURNETT
spend the majority of their time in the area of Monroe,
Louisiana, but also reside some on the bayou farm at
Wabbaseka, Arkansas, when they are in this area. Mr,

J. BURNETIT is beliewd to have been in the real estate
business in Monroe, Louisiana. Mis, NELL BURNETT and Mr.
BURNETT are not in the area of Altheimer and Wabbaseka,
Arkansas, at this time. '

Mr. H. J. CANNON, Cashier-Vice President,
First National Bank of Altheimer, advised SA GEORGE A,
BARRON, JR., on 7/9/68 that Mr. CHARLES WILLIE was a
well-respected plantation owner and was formerly President
of the Altheimer First National Bank, Altheimer, Arkansas,
and has now been deceased about three years. He verified
the information that Mr. CHAREES WILLIE's widow, NELL,
had married Mr. J. BURNETT of Monroe, Louisiana, and that
they spent a large amount of their time in Monroe. He
advised that the BURNETTS are not in the Altheimer-Wabbaseka
area and he did not know when they would return to this aea.

Mr. JOHN HENRY JOHNSON, Wabbaseka, Arkansas,
furnished the following information to SA BARRON on 7/9/68:

He checks on and takes care of the house and grounds
at the bayou farm, Wabbaseka, Arkansas, for Mrs. J. BURNETT,
Mrs. J. BURNETT and her husband are presently on a trip in
Georgia and the Carolinas, and Mr. JOHNSON has no idea as to
when they may return. He advised they may return to Monroe,
Louisiana, before returning to Wabbaseka, Arkansas. Mr. and
Mrs. J. BURNETT reside as much in Monroe, Louisiana, as they
do in Wabbaseka, Arkansas. Mr. JOHNSON furnished the telephone

-2 -
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LR 157-1215

number 387-0214, Area Code 318, as the telephone number
in Monroe, Louisiana, where he reaches Mr. and Mrs. J.
BURNETT when they are in Monroe, Louisiana. He further
advised that Mrs. J. BURNETT had a cousin, JIM RHODES,
and that JIM RHODES possibly could furnish information as
to when Mr. and Mrs. BURNETT would be returning to either
Monroe or Wabbaseka and could furnish information as how
Mrs. BURNETT could be contacted. JIM RHODES's telephone
number is Monroe telephone number 325-0429,

LEADS :
NEW ORLEANS DIVISION

At Monroe, Louisiana. Will contact Mr. JIM
RHODES, telephone 325-0420, a cousin of Mrs. J. BURNETT

(NELL BURNETT, former widow of Mr., CHARLES WILLXE), and
determine when Mrs. J. BURNETT will be returning either to
Monroe, Louisiana, or Wabbaseka, Arkansas, and at which
location she will first be available for interview by an
FBI Agent. |

2. Will attempt to locate Mrs.J. BURNETT
through Monroe, Louisiana, telephone number 387-0214, and
interview her in accordance with lead set forth in
referenced Jackson teletype to Director, 7/5/68, to
substantiate information set out in Atlanta teletype to

- Director and Jackson of 7/3/68.

If Mrs. J. BURNETT will not be available for
interview at Monroe, Louisiana, will so advise Little Rock
when Mrs. BURNEIT is expected to be in Wabbaseka, Arkansas.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



July 12, 1968

l] - Mr. McGowan
l] - Mr, Long

TO:  LEGATS, OTTAVA
| PARIS

s YBI (44-38861)

IN VIEW OF PROSECUTION OF SUBJECT BY TENNESSEE AUTHORI-
TIES, IT MAY BE NECESSARY TO DISSEMINATE TO THEM THE RESULTS OF
INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED BY ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE AND :
PORTUGUESE AUTHORITIES, YOU SHOULD THEREFORE, FURNISH BUREAU A 1
COMPLETE LISTING OF ITEMS SUBMITTED BY YOU AND ADVISE WHAT ITEMS

CAN BE DISBIIIHA@ TO TENNESSEE AUTHORITIES, MEMPHIS ADVISED

"
BY MAIL. \c"f,.'(‘ni‘“
.

- n'-pnga;‘§¥' \"l\ 11:|

REL:bf g\
(6)

NOTE: Subject has been ordered to be extradited by the British
— Court; however, an appeal hearing is scheduled for 7/29/68.
Tbanessee authorltles will prosecute subject for the murdér of
Martin Luther King, Jr. We have furnished the findings of our
- laboratory examination of the evidence as well as our prosecu-
tive summary report to Tennessee authorities. It may be necess-
ary to furnish repdit#Fblf oimeargisation conducted by Royal Cana-
Tolson dian Mounted Police and ﬁbrtﬁguese authorities to the Tennessee
DeLoach authorities; therefore, Legas Ottawa and Paris &ieé being request=
Bishop ed to adv1se if thil i*ve t&g } ’.results may be furnished to )
Casper them. Legat London has been is8hed ﬂlqmlp& 1ns€’ﬂ§tfﬂﬂ§ e

Callahan
Conrad i feAl R 2

A | )/ % - 1,/ \/‘A \* JUL 16 1968
o INITALED (L] W Ve

Trotter

Tele. Room i DIRECTOR’S OFFICE

pimes . '\s

v™L room L TELETYPE UNIT L]

' JUL 191968
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T teem

p—
M, Toleom e |
. /f/ A BUREAY OF INVESTIGATION i bt
g' / /6) 8. $. BEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ’ | Mr. Moy
« LA S@MMUNICATION SECTION | Mr. Bishop
L (] JUL12 1968 va it
i Zd TELETYPE
FBI WASH DC

FBI NGFLD | f ?& Elm;

OB/ B2\ sties Gandy___ |
549 PM T12/68 URGENT CEX ( X f
T0  DIRKCTOR (44-38861) o

FROM  SPRINGFIELD (44-561)

Ce RE SPRINGFIELD TELETYPE DATED JULY ELEVEN LAST,

4P
CHIEF WILLIAM PETERSON, ALTON, ILLINOIS PD, ADVISEbszLYné |
TWELVE, NINETEEN SIXTYEIGHT, HIS RECORDS CONTAINED NO Ilg'&ﬂ e
MATLON PERTAINING TO JOE HENITZ (PHONETIC) N k

LEADS FOR QUINCY, ILLINOIS CONCERNING ASSOCIATE OF HaROLBV'
RICHARD COVINGTON HAVE BEEN SET OUT UNDER SEPARATE COVER. |
Arrtﬁprs TO CONTACT SI ONE SIX ONE FOUR C FOR FURTHER INFORMA-
TION ON JULY TWELVE NINETEEN SIXTYEIGHT HAVE BEEN gq?arlvs TO | U
DATE, WILL CONTINUE EFFORTS TO INTERVIEW WILLIE L{ Ay

D
v l.y
HAROLD RICHARD COVINGTON AND WILL KEEP BUREAU ADVI&DQ éé)f 255 o/ lﬁ

AIR MAIL COPIES ARE BEING SENT TO CHICA@(S 1 PHIQ@:!_DM

Q ‘
ST. LOUIS. k §4 UL 15 1968
END

C e

s - B

GFH
FBI WASH DC

3 159 Cc . %M L /Wﬁ

1 JULq 8 1968
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AAY 1963 EDITION Q

: UNIMTED” STATES VERNMENT
Memorandum
T uM/f

SUBJEcv’

)/? U/ \jzf»ﬁf?

DATE! 7~" /2—"" ég’

T

T A /;f
The attached Cﬁﬁ? / has“been

received in the Records B?anch appropriately 1n1t1a1ed, and

indicated for file. By use
all necessary recording and
is to be noted this form is
Records Branch, principally
material not accompanied by

The enclosure, if

of instant transmittal memorandum,
indexing will be accomplished. 1t
for internal use only within the
by the Routing Unii where bulky
memorandum is usually received.

bulky and not usually filed with

other papers in file, may be detached but this action should
be clearly noted under the word "Enclosure."

Enc.

"Jﬁ.mssa

P Yy ;,//é / -

NOT™ RFPNR nw])

m JUL 12 1968
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" DID

"JAMES EARL RAY
sat In a withess box
surrounded by detec-
tives yesterday and

answered just three

questions by his
counsel, Mr. Roger
Frisby about
death of American
civil rights leader Dr.
Martin Luther King.

“Did you know Dr.
Martin Luther King per-

KING?

the -

sonally? ” —“No, sir, I.
never met him.”
*“Did you have any kind

of grudge against him?”— =

“No, sir.” :
“Did you kill him? "—*1 did
not kill Dr, Martin Luther

“TRAPPED”

King.’
Mr. Ray, said at Bow Street,

London, to be wanted in

America for the murder of Dr. ,

King in Memphis, Tennessee,
on April 4, spent less than five
minutes in the witness box.
He was facing extradition pro-
ceedings- brought by the US.
Government on the murder
charge and for his alleged

1

By DON CASSELL

escape from & prison where he

was said to be serving 20 years

for armed robberg.
The case was adjourned until

Tuesday. ,

. Porty-year-old Mr. Ray was

arrested at Heathrow Airport,
- London, on June 8 in the name

of Ramon George Sneyd, and
charged with possessing a forged
i)a.ssport, and a firearm without a
iggnce. - - S
. Detective Chief Superinten-
ent Thomas Butler, head of the
lying Squad, said that when he
told Mr. Ray that he believed

he was ‘wanted ~ for “serious

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

. :'/ L . am
), 1 DIC

ILL LUTHER
NOT

criminal 6ffences, including muyr-
der,” in America, Mr. Ray, who
had been standing up, suddenly

slumped down.

“He put his head in his
hands and sald,* Oh, God’,” the
police chief alleged. “After a
moment or so he added, ‘1 feel
50 trapped’.”

But Mr. Ray denied either say»
ing these things or collapsing.

‘CALCULATED"

His counsel, Mr. Frisby, said
that the -murder—whoever
committed it—was political and
not extraditable.

Mr. David Calcutt, for the
American Government, said

- Ear] Ray and,

that Dr. King had been the
vietim of a *calculated, prutal

and sinister murder.”

He added: *“ My case is that
this tragic death was the work
of the single hand ot this'man,”

FBI fingerprint expert
George J. Bonebrake told the
court he examined fingerprints
found on a rifle, telescopic sight
and binoculars abandoned after
the killing.

He compared them _with
known fingerprints of James
e claimed, found
“they werg one and the same
individual.”

He had also compared finger-
prints taken in England with
these, and, he again alleged,
found them to he of the same
man. ' o

W i

s
RIS



UN' Friday June 28 1968

Sl SUN_ADVERTISING SPECIAL mSUN ADV

CARDIFF
ACANCIES
RTMENT

fied and experienced Child Care Officers

CARE OFFICER

1435-£1,665 p.a.)

ea team of five Child Care Officers in
ivities in a & ogressive and expanding
f include an Assistant Children’s Officer,
Senior Family Caseworker and Senior

UPERVISOR

435-£1,665 p.a.)

ed should have an Interest in tralnin;

direction of the Assistant Children
for training, but within this tramework
piog training skills.

HOUSEPARENT

s £145 p.a. emoluments)

eption Home accommoda.tin 12 children
is situated in a delightful position in
os-on the outskirts of t cxty Applicants
b "certificate or similar quelifications will

ENT
MATRON

LONDON BOROUGH OF SOUTHWARK

'CHILDREN'S DEPARTMENT

CHILDREN’S HOMES IN SIDCUP, KENT

i

1. DEPUTY WARDEN
2. DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT
3. ASSISTANT HOUSEPARENTS (2) 554052 v soe o

£880-£1,030 p.a.
(less £215 p.a. board and lodging)

£820-£970 p.a.
(less £215 p.a. bond sml lodﬂng)

‘Post 1 is in a home for BOYS AND GIRLS AGED 1:-14 years on admission. Tbll 18 a new venture

for the department and most children will have recently come into care.
Applicants should have had considerable experience with children of all ages. 8ix child care staff.

Posts 2 and 3 are for a SHORT-STAY HOME for children aged 10-15 years. Both homes are within &
group of homes sltuat.ed in Sidcup, Kent, all of which are run independently.

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT  oei o soibtenes o
SENIOR HOUSEPARENT

£700-£880 p.a.
(less £145 p.a. board and lodxin:)

. Required for MODERN RECEPTION HOME for 15 children lltuated al smcup. Kent. euily accessible

to London.

- Applicants should be qualified/experienced in residential child care. £85 for recognised qua_liﬂcntion.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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: T HE man the eyes of the

- & world are on went into

“the witness box in a heavily

guarded London court
~yesterday ... . and did not
| give his name. - = -

~'In ‘a four-minute statement

the man protested his inpocence

of the murder of American. - =~ = -
Negro leader Dr. Martin Luther S SA YS

‘King, R :
- But he declined to sign the court ‘
record of his words. “How do I . = - . - =
stgn 1t 2 ” he asked as he sat com- ¢ SPE T
posedly in the witness-box, hemmed Spe(:lal

_in: by police, . o
e And the document, recording his ;
i answers to-five questions, went into B r anch

the flle unsigned and headed:
“The defendant, neither on oath -INAIN .
nor affirmation, states as follows.” R

'WHO IS HE?  tells

. These moments of drama came of =

i at Bow Street, where the. man - S .

| arrested at London Airport in the e ; ‘

[ name of George Sneyd appeared plS_tOl |

- on Teﬁtragiélo_ré proceedings. " R ~

The U.S. Government -seeks to . :

prove he is James Earl Ray, escaped found
jailbird, wanted for a “calculated, S
brutal, and senseless” killing at Qfter

: _MeﬁlphéséoTegnfessee.“t; 1"t M

1 t 3.30, defence barrister Mr. . R
Roger Frisby, who never referred to = QX rest
his client by name but only as , ' ’
“the man the Americans are seek- at '
111%1 to e:i}rattil,te,” announced : ‘“T’ll : S
call my client” : - _

. In a high, deep-South acgent, ~a1rp0rt' e o
the defendant, answering Question - : ; SGY. BIRCH—MADE THE ARRESY.
No .1, agreed that he was the \; ,
“man  arrested at London | ”

_Airport on June 8 by Detec-
tive-Sergeant Phillip Birch,
Scotland Yard Special
{ Branch. = .
QUESTION 2: Did you know
Dr. Martin Luther King per-
| sonally ?—No, sir. "
QUESTION 3: Did you ever
meet him  personally in your
life ?—No, sir, I haven't.
‘QUESTION 4 : Have you ever
" had any kind of grudge against
‘him ?--No, sir. -
‘QUESTION 5: Did you kill
Dr. Martin Luther King ?— |
No, sir, o |
Dressed in blue and black }
.check jacket over short-sleeved
blue sports shirt, with creased
~dark . trousers, the defendant §
walked to the witness box with
a guard of five detectives. .. °
He prepared to affirm. Then
.as the court clerk prepared to
writt deposition documents, the
magistrate. ‘Mr. Frank Milton,
said : “ He is charged as Ramon
Sneyd. He can take the oath in
any name h -elikes.” - )
But before any name could be
entered, Mr. Frisby suggested
| his client might prefer to make
a statement, which, - unlike
evidence on oath, is not subiect
to cross-examination. . o

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




addressed e
1..protested- 1 Detectlve
: uberimendent ‘Tommy "Butler |
had given “false and exagger-
ated” evidenee -of arrest. -
. It " was - not  true, the
| defendant - insisted, that -he
L said ¢ “Oh, Ged ... T feel 30

trapped.” s

" He added: “I. Would ver’y"
| much like- to have ‘my side of
the story said.” And a five-
minute . adjournment was
granted so his advisers- could
explain to him that it was
immaterial to the extradition
proceedings.

At the outset of the hearing,
Mr. David Calcutt, counsel for
the ‘American Governmen-t said
- extradition was sought on two
‘grounds; That the defendant |
was & - “ fugitive criminal
accused of murder » and one
convicted of robbery.

The murder of Dr. King, he
. said, was bitter with irony, for

. he was a leader of men, whose
| name was a passport. for peace.
3 “We say,” said Mr. Calcutt,

“that his tragic death was the
Bl work of the single hand of this
il man.,”
-And. he called F.B.I. finger-
prints expert George Bonebrake
to - give evidence that - Ray’s
5| fingerprints were on a rifle and
binoculars found near the
murder scene. [ an

‘WANTED’

ho
) Detevctlve-Sergeant Birch told 1 u
the court that - when the |[1€
defendant arrived at London [UAS:
Airport he was carrying a k
loaded revolver and had two P

. Canadian passports. One ‘was [{11€0
in the name of Sneyd, the other jures
Sneyer.

Mr. Butler saxd he told him :

. %I do not believe your name is
Sneyd ‘but James Earl Ray also |
. known as Eric Starvo Galt or |
Gault and other. names, and

‘that you are wanted in. the
United States for serious
)crlmmal offences  including
{ murder.” '

i At this point, he said, the
accused slumned on a seat and
said ;- “Oh, God . .. I feel so
tzranDDed » .

The hea.mng continues, with
legal arguments, next Tuesday.
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A MAGISTKATF’SAYS :

’GAs people are mvnted - nay encouraged nay
driven to walk round and round these places and“'
~buy whatever they can be tempted to buy, it is

: DAILY EXPRESS FRIDAY JUNE 28 1968

always possuble that people
‘through the course of their pro-
gress forget things.‘ Itis absolutely’
‘essentlal to examine these cases |
U'as W|th a mlcroscope ®

FENTON BRESL_ER

lookéd upb until

one, a perfectly

be stopped in
return to the
yrn out their
preed to submit
he detective or

r may ‘have to
streets—often

vliceman—to be
ith stealing at
ion. .

ity

e court case.
barrassment -.of
. The difficulty
cenoe And it

Ristrates: treat
ence as gospel.
ot acecept that
bt see what he

bre  detectives,
ger ones, are
pcipitately and

the shopper the

too often tend to overlook the vital
" difference between the cunning and

the carele

Mr. Erisc Guest, the experienced -

West London magistrate said when

‘throwing out a .case against a.

73-year-old woman :—.
“ Qf course, it is proved beyond
peradventure that she walked out

. with some biscuits for which she

“had not paid. ‘But, in addition, it

" has to be proved beyond doubt she -

did so fraudulently—that is to say,
with criminal intentions ”

He attacked haste in iaunching
supermarket  prosecutions: “As

people are invited, nay encouraged,

nay driven to walk round and
round these places and buy what~
ever they can be tempted to buy,

it 1s always. possible ‘that peopie

i
it

" one.

through the'course of their progress
forget things.

“It 1is absolutely essential to
examine these cases as
microscope.”

But the record is not a happy
-Absent -minded old folk,
harassed housewives coping  with

the shopping and the children,

bewudered spinsters, eveh——in one

A .0 Nitng a¥a a
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With a .

even though innocent. “Say you
are guilty, dear—save a lot of time
and = trouble — avoid publicity,”
whispers the store detective or.
court policeman. And stupidly—
but paralysed by fear and shame-—
they accept the advice.

In one respect, store detectives

| and managers are MORE powersful
: than police.
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THE man ‘accused of."
murdering Civil
Rights leader Dr
Martin Luther King
yesterday denied the

_kllhng

. Ramon ' George Sneyd:" "
was asked at Bow Street :
;‘Dld you kill Dr King ?’

‘Sneyd — said by
Amencan police to
be escaped convict
James Earl Ray—-re-
phed “No sir.”

He was asked: Did you
know Martin- .Luther
King ? Had you ever met
“him ?
~kind" of . grudge against
~him?

Each time he rephed ‘No.>

When he moved from the
- dock to the witness-box a
circle of heavily built Special
Branch detectives, some of

. them armed moved with

~him.
. One stood next to hlm.
-Nine - others . shielded him
from everyone -except the
magistrate and lawyers. A
Defending counsel, Mr
Roger Frisby, said: ‘I would
prefer him not to take  the
oath 'or affirm at these pro-
ceedings.’

Sneyd wearing a dark blue’
suit, open-necked blue shirt

and horn-rimmed glasses, was
asked by Mr Frisby: ‘Are you
the man arrested at London
Airport -on June 87’

. Sneyd replied : ‘Yes.’
counts ,
" Mr Frisby said that the

whole burden of his case was
that the killing was political

and that Martin Luther ng

was a polmcal figure, .

.- If this is 80, he said, ‘this
*is "Rot Tal ¢ extraditable
offence -under. the . treaty
between us and the Umted
States.”

- Before Sneyd. went into the .
witness-box the magistrate, -

"Mr* Frank Milton; had heard
how Dr King was shot at a
Memphis motel in April.
‘He ‘was told by Mr David
Calcutt, .a British- barrister
appearing for the American
Government, -that the ‘calcu-
lated, brutal, senseless murder’

was. the workmg of the single -

hand of this man.’
‘The Americans are seekmg

counts :

which a white m;u"""
_dropped. LUk S
I

Had you any ' George Bonebrake

- Special Branch, and Detective--
.. Chief - Superxntendent‘” _

- Thomas Butler, head of the

: 'Flymg Squad.

' control on the outwmd sec-

-

fe'-'n g

The bundle: Latex réy

pair of binoculats, a $ife - d

telescopic ‘Slght and "
cartridges. - - X
FB1 ﬁngerprmt ex

the fingerprints 01
articles with the finge ts
of James Earl: Rayk m
Angeles police files. '

-He told the court 3* ‘I fouhd L
. they. belonged to oné and the - 7
- same individual.” .-

THE ARREST . of Ssieyd at’
Heathrow was .described by

Detective - Sergeant, »
Birch, of Scotland Yard’s

Detective - Sergeant -Birch
sand that ‘he was on passpert

‘Phillip .

' “replied: ‘I

txon, No. 2'building at Heath-

row at 11.30 p.m. on June 8

““When the. defendant pre-u
. _sented ‘two -Canadian pass-
... ports. to the
~officer 1 was sitting by him.
-‘As-a.result of what I had
jprevmusly learned I asked the.
® - . .defendant to accompany me
" . 1. " to-the Special Branch oﬂice at
ert .Mr - -the airport.
mpaﬂed -

immigration

“In_ his
of ammunition.’

‘Later, he said,

possession  two

name is Sneyd.’

Y_Su‘perin‘tendent Butler went

"Superintendent -

o right-hand -~ back

~”.’-i;,trouser pocket I found a .38
" Liberty Chief Special fevolver.-

.. It was loaded w1th five rounds

Chief- -
 Superintendent Butler arrived.
. -Superintendent Butler said
~that he said to Smeyd: ‘I
understand you have in your-
. ‘passports.
~under the names Sneya ‘and
--Sneyd. What is your name ?’
Sneyd was - said to have
cannot wunder- -
stand why 1 am here.. My

on:

correct 2. Sneyd
“Yes, of course they are’

He was
London,.

Butler saw
him later in a cell. -

‘He said to him

station,

you were detained, we have

:very.. good  reason to ‘believe .
- that“you are not a Canadian -
- citizen, but an American.’

Sneyd . was - said to have )

replied : ‘Oh well, yes I am.’

The superintendent went
on : ‘I now believe your name

is not Sneyd but James Earl -
Ray, also- known . as Eric

Starvo Galt and other names,

‘and ‘that you are wanted at -
“present in the United States
_for serious criminal offences,

including murder.’

Sneyd y«‘ra‘s later charged

‘Both passports show - with offences under'the Aliens -
. that you are a Canadian citi-

- zen born in Toronto on Qcto-
‘ber 8, 1932, Are these details

replied: . .

, cautioned ‘and
taken to Cannon Row police.
‘where

him: ‘As a -
result of inquiries made since .

Order,- and one under \the .
Firearms Act.

Supermtendent Butler said -
that  throughout * the time

. Sneyd . was with detectives,
he. made no admissions at all.

Before Sneyd went into the
witness box he told the magis-
trate: ‘I think parts of some

" of the testimonies are false.

‘Some of the testimonies-are

- ex rated and I*would like .
- to disagree with them and say
something about this.’

The case was -adjourned-

- until Tuesday, and Sneyd was -
remanded in custody.

resmt—

Sneyd’s extradition on two

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




feloniously, wilfully, deliber-
ately, premeditatedly .and of
" his malice aforethought did

1. That he ‘unlawfully,

'kill and murder Martin Luther

2. That he escaped from
Missouri State Penitentiary
in. April, 1967, with 12 years
of a 20-year sentence for
armed robbery still to serve.

Sneyd also faces two
British charges, alleging that
he had a forged Canadian

passport and that he carried a -

.38 revolver loaded with five
rounds of ammunition with-
out a firearms certificate.
The British charges were
adjourned until the end of the
extradition proceedings.
THE . SHOOTING- of Dr
King was described- by Mr
Calcutt as ‘a murder that was
bitter with irony.”’ He was a
leader of men, but never
sought power for himself,

MAN

running

-He alleged fhé-t Sheyd

bought a rifle, . telescopic
sights and ammunition in Bir-
mingham, Alabama; on March
29. The next day he returned
to the shop and changed the
rifle for a Remington 760
with a fitted telescopic sight.

On April 3 he booked into
a Memphis hotel, leaving the

next day and buying a-pair of -

binoculars in Memphis. .

‘Later that day he booked

into. 4243 South Main Street,
Memphis, opposite the

Lorraine Motel, where Dr

King. was staying.

- Mr Calcutt said: ‘From a
bathroom window at 4244
South Main Street, a person
could see into Dr' King's

~room,

.~ Two hours. after. Sneyd
booked into 4244, Mr. Charles
Stevens, who had an apart-
ment  there, heard a shot
which came from a bathroom
in the building. =

Mr Stevens had earlier seen
a man in the apartment build-
ing with the manageress, Mrs
Bessie = Brewer. Later he

“identified an FBI ‘wanted’

profile as very like ‘that man.
~In an affidavit read by Mr
Calcutt Mr Stevens said that
about a minyte after the shot
he saw:'a man carrying a
bundle running out of the
building. He thought it was
the man he had seen earlier
with the manageress.

Mr Calcutt then read from

a statement of a. shop owner
who heard a thud in his door-
way and found a bundle

{ jo Klua[d EALINCRE] () T
|
|
/

unl 8q ued A unuwwod ON
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feloniously, wilfully, deliber-
ately, premeditatedly and of

1. That he ‘unlawfully,

his malice aforethought did
‘kill and murder Martin Luther
King.’ :

2. That he escaped from
Missouri State Penitentiary
in. April, 1967, with 12 years
of a 20-year sentence for
armed robbery still to serve.

Sneyd also faces two
British charges, -alleging that
he had a forged Canadian

passport and that he carried a -
.38 revolver loaded with five

rounds of ammunition ‘with-
out a firearms certificate.
The British charges were
adjourned until the end of the
extradition proceedings.
THE SHOOTING.: of Dr
King was described- by Mr
Calcutt as ‘a murder that was
bitter with irony,’ He was a
leader of men, but never
sought power for himself.

MAN

running
He alleged fha-t Sneyd
bought a rifle, telescopic

sights and ammunition in Bir-
mingham, Alabama; on March
29, The next day he returned
to the shop and'changed the

riffe for a Remingtoni 760

with a fitted telescopic sight.
On April 3 he booked into
a Memphis hotel, leaving the

next day and buying a pair of -

binoculars in. Memphis. =

‘Later that day he booked

into 424} South Main Street,
Memphis, opposite the

Lorraine Motel, where Dr

King was’ staying.

- Mr- Calcutt said: ‘From a
bathroom = window at 424}
South Main Street, a person
could see into Dr' King’s

~room,’

Two hours. after. Sneyd

booked into 4244, Mr Charles

Stevens, who had an apart-
ment there, heard a shot
which came from a bathroom
in the building. =~

Mr Stevens had earlier seen
a man in the apartment build-
ing with the manageress, Mrs
Bessie  Brewer. ~Later he

‘identified an FBL ‘wanted’

profile as very like ‘that man.

‘In an affidavit read by Mr
Calcutt Mr Stevens said that
about a minyte after the shot
he saw 'a man carrying a
bundle running out ' of the
building. He thought it was
the man he had seen earlier
with the manageress.

Mr Calcutt then read from

a statement of a shop owner
who heard a thud in his door-
way and found a bundle
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Rusty Nail

A measure of Drambuie,
A measure of Scotch.
On the rocks. Presto!
A - Rusty Natl!
A superb drink.

Drambuie

.""'”“lllllllil

Straight or |

gl

[H TN

on the rocks

Drambuie - tastes - right

either  way. Uniquely

| satisfying.  The perfect

cordial. Made and bottled
in Scotland:

Drambuie|-

Vol. 2 No. 16 June 29, 1968

Liqueur J)

Lique.’fr kUK 15.(12¢.) France 70c. Belglum 10Fr.
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BE PRESSURED

RTHUR. J. HANES, Snr., the American attorney who has agreed to

defend James Earl Ray on charges of killing Martin Luther King,

agreed that he might be subjected to pressure as a result of taking the case,
when he spoke to Harvey Matusow of THE AMERICAN in an excluswe'*'

interview in London this week.
Mr. Hanes, who is a former mayor of Birmingham, Alabama added: “If

_ and when I have to leave Alabama for financial reasons or under duress. or

pressure of any sort, I do hope I can come to England and live.”

He refused to disclose who
had asked him to take the
case, saying: “Who is paying
me is of no concern in the
basic issue.” .

Mr. Hanes was here with
his son and law partner,
Arthur Hanes, Jnr., in order

—; “to .get background material
~in prepanng the defense if

Ray is extradited to. the

. United States. He returned

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

rights worker, Mrs. Viola

- Leutsso.

When asked if he foresaw
any undue pressure on him
as a result of his taking the
Ray case he said, “Of course
there’ll be intense feeling pro

“and con, but I'm not con-
cerned. thh that. I'm a law-.

yer, and I try a ease on its

merxts I’m not interested m )

—here’s a man charged with
a crime, and I shall do the
utmost to defend this man -
within the legal arena.”
Hanes was Mayor of Birm-
ingham, Alabama, from 1961
to 1963, during the period
that the . late Dr. Martin
Luther King was bringing
world-wide attention to that.
city by organizing non-violent
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Advertising:
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Attorney

Continued from Page |

Mr. Hanes said, “I saw the
civil strife developing when
I was mayor. I knew it was
building for a year or more.
It was not a spontaneous
thing. They were planned
demonstrations, and there
was no violence—there was
nobody hurt except per-
haps the policemeén and fire-
-men who were injured by
the so-called = non-violent
bricks, stones and knives.”

It was during this period
that Birmingham’s Public
Safety Director Bull Connor
- had his men using dogs and
cattle prods on the demon- :

sixators. e ———... |
=y

Equity

Continued from Page 1

top "English stars under
the quota system..He added
that American Equity had
little control over this
because the managers could
bring in any foreign star
they wanted without having
to get approval.

British Equity has
greater control.
and managers must get
Equity’s permission before
hiring forelgn stars. How-

i R 1.

far
Producers

CTR s T

z 28pg uo panunuoy
"SPUSLI JTAID JOT yone

-——ag -

“For a long time American
and British Equity have
agreed on the policy that
‘we wanted a free exchange
of . the best from each
country.’ But under the old
quota system there was no
way American Equity could
implement this,” he added.
“The arbitrariness of Broad-
way managers there made
British stars symptomatic of
the disease American Equity
was trying to cure.”

Over £416,000 in box office
receipts were lost as a result
of  the stnke. '

_-*\_,_,_

More may

vote

HE amended Federal
Voting Assistance Bill of

1955 has now been signed

by the President. This means
that -all Americans residing
abroad who have a state of
residence can vote.

The bill is far short of the
one sought,
have given all
Presidential elections.

Under the new bill some
100,000 may now be eligible
for the vote in Federal
elections, As of this week,
only the State of Washington
has passed the legislation to
«mplement the Federal Law,

- 7 devrad that others

uoqezmeﬁ.xo ue .zo Aqdosonqd

k

which® would |
Americans |
abroad the right to vote in x

BUSINESS | |

AMAX in
big North
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SNEYD EXTRADITION IS ILLEGAL
SAYS DEFENCE

POLICE CHALLENG y

‘ By GUY Rals - - '
ROGER FRISBY, counsel for ]AMES EARL
Ray, the man wanted by the ‘American

M®

Government concerning the murder of Dr. Martin

Luther King, argued at Bow Street yesterday that -
the. assassination had pohtlcal motives, and that_
Ray could not be extradlted to America,

Ray - appeared. in court as RAMON GEORGE SNEYD, 40,
the name under which he was arrested at Heathrow ‘Air-.
port on June 8 by Special Branch officers. The application .

for his extradition was on two grounds—that he was “a

fugxtxve cnmmal accused .of
- criminal conv1cted R
robbery.” AR

Two British charges agamst
Sneyd—of possessing a forged
passport, -and a -firearm and
ammunition without. a  certifi-
cate—were - adjourned until
after the-extradition hearing.
- Mr. Davip CaLcuTt, for the
American Government, outlined
events which he said led to the
murder of Dr. King in Mempbhis
on April 4, and claimed that the
Negro leader’s assassination ~was
the work of the smgle hand ”
of Sneyd. ’

TR ?i»,-d A v'\'a';‘

“ TRAPPED » REMARK
Pollce ev1dence demed

Det. - Chief = Supt, THOMAS
BUTLER, head of Sootland Yard’s
Flying Squad said that when he
told. Sneyd he believed :he: was
the man wanted for murder in'
America, Sneyd -replieds * Oh
God. I feel so ‘trapped.”

But SNEYD-said that he did not
make the remarks alleged by Supt,

Butler, and after a brief adjourn- |

ment, Mr, Frissy--added: *“He
w15hes to state most emphatically
“he d}d ‘not’ make\ the dbserva-
tions.”

Several detectzves stood arow
the - witness -box as Sneyd ga
evidence for three minutes. At
.his counsel’s request, he did not
take’the oath.

Special security - precautlons
were_put into effeot for what was
Sneyd’s third ocourt appearance.
: Spec1al Branch officers stood fac-
ing “the public -seats, and Sneyd
sat ‘between two officers .in front
of the dock. He appeared com-

posed, and listened intently as the |

alleged details of the murder were
given. . -

Mr. Frisby was still ousthnmg
points of law when the case was
adjourned until Tuesday.

4 pplwatwn on

two counts

Mr. NIGEL MAW, for the A:mem-\
can Government, said at the start
of the day’s proceedings that the
extradition application would be-

on two oounts. The first read:

ARV

murder ” and_ ‘a fugltxvef

‘ whom he had’ seen -bookmg m",

-binoculars in a doorway. He
“made off in.a car waiting nearby.”
Calcutt said that police.

‘fingerprints.”

e l"'1 i,

-end of the afternoon,
| my kitchen working on a small"

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

{ earlier,

“The defendant leﬁt in a hurry,
leavmg binocular straps in his
room.. When he got out of the
hotel entrance, he turned left and
dropped his kit of rifle, sights and

- Mr.
took the rifle and binoculars, and
said the defendant’s fmgeppmnots
were on them. “ These tie in with

the defendant’s face picture and '
Examination *also -

showed that the bullet that killed
ﬁrom the rifle found by the police.

In Sept., 1959, Sneyd was con-: |
: vxcted of ‘armed Ttobbery, Mr. "
| Calcutt added.
tenced to 20 years’ imprisonment,
but on April 23, 1967, he escaped -
from the Missouri State Peniten- |

“He was sen-

tiary with 12 years: orf his sentence
left -to' serve.”:

MAN ON LANDING
Picture “ identified ”
Mr. CHARLES STEVENS, 46, of

-na settled ‘address, said in .an

affidavit that he had been living
in April-with his common-law wife

in an apartment at. South Main-
‘Street, Memphis. - ‘
saw a man on the landing near his

room talking to the manageress of
the apartments, Mrs. Bessie
Brewer, and assumed he was look-

ing for a room.
identified an FBI-

JLater, he
“wanted ” profile as very much
hke the man he had seen.

.He had heard thé man in the

common bathroom at the -end of-

the hall three times towards ‘the
“] was in

radio when I heard a shot. I
could tell that it came from the
bathroom be'cause it was very

1 loud.”

Mr. Stevens contmued' - “I

| heard through a broken pane in
| my window a lot of voices yelling .
‘;’and hollering from the building .

across the road..
people m1lhng around niear the.

‘motel

““ About a mmute after ‘hearing

the shot, I went & my door and
opened it.

‘was._open. - Whe

then

Dr~King . alrost: eeztainly - CAINE -

-On April 4, he

1 £3,500,

I saw a lot -of.

- The’ bathroom' door

SNEYD then spoke for the ﬁrst :
time dunmg the hearing. “I think.

‘parts of some of the testimonies '
_are false, and I would like to say
something  about - this. Some of -
- the ~testimonies are exaggerated,

‘and I would like to dlsagree wrth
‘f:hem”"" o ‘

‘Mr.: Mn."rou asked him if he
had consulted with Mr. Frisby,

. | and Sneyd said he wrote him a
| letter during the lunch break. Mr.

Milton ‘then adjourned the court
for 10 minutes for Sneyd. ‘to see

-1 his reroresentamve agaxn,

After the adjournment, .- Mr,
Frissy said that Snevd dlsagreed

with a large part- of the facts’
given by Det. Chletf Supt. ‘Butler.

“In parm,ular, ‘he wmhes to
state most emphatically that he
did not make the observation: ‘I

TARPETINR. " T . BB 5w e e e

feel so_trapped,. Nor did, he say -
‘Oh, God.” nor did ke colla:pse .
on the seat in the manner des-

| eribed.” - 7

- Mr. Frisby said that- Sneyd also

: 'w:shed it to *be known that he
.made no:statement to them or

any. other pofice officer, and he
}'effused to s;zn his ﬁnlgenpmnt
orm. -

SHORT AP’PEARANCE
“Never any gtudge ”

In a short’ :appearance in the\

witness box, SNEYD. agreed that

~he had been érresled at Heathrow |
“on Jun® &~ et ‘

‘Questioned- 'by Mr. Frisey, ,,h,e

said : “ I'have never met-Dr, King.”
I hdave never had any kmd of.
grudge agam.st “him.” -

‘Mr. Fris Y' D1d you km)pl Dr.

King2=—Ng, W .

Just before the ado;ummemt, 1
Mr Frisby said the offence specl-
fically mentidnéd-in-Artiche Thee
"of .the’ extradition -treaty ‘between -
‘Britain and America was one of
. robbery with violence. i

This ‘meant, in his submission,
that before the magistrate ordered
extradition, he ‘must be satisfied |
that- there was a prima facie case |
that this man had committed rob- |

bery ‘with violence.

Regardmg extradition on the
murder - -aécusation, Mr.
said: “I am suggesting that this

offence ‘was one. of a political |

charaocter, and therefore doeés not

become. an emradmtatble offence.”

The case was adjourned until’
Tuesday, and Sneyd' was remanded ||

in custody.- on all the charges.
Mr. Milton said the
charges would be heard in seven,
eight or nine days’ time.

) ’, TRIAL
ATELLS
| G?SUMS

Ivyle e Manson, 39, - Iamaxcan-’
| beauticia

f accused. in the Oid
Bailey “ Witcheraft ” trial of black-

mailing &

innon .
maica when she was

Irudge Mg
£1,000 fta”

' receivigg Nat: onal Assistance.

: Atlantic Road, Brix-
ton, 19 1ed pat -the -money was
given fo her %o look after by a
friend, 'K;:nnet Emkme, a Pamal-

Ha on, o ‘

Frisby °

British- |

Yo fellow Jamaicans of }§
-asked -yesterday by
how she sént |




callled the defendan .
and accused of the commission
of the crime of murder to wit,
on April 4, 1968, in the Shelby
-County, Stane of Tennessee, did
uniawfilly feloniously, wilfully,
deliberately, premeditatedly and

of his malice aforethought, kill

and murder Martin Luther
King, Junior, within the juris-
~diction of the United States.
The second count referred to
robbery with violence on Feb, 19,
1960, by 'a dangerous and deadly
weapon, for Wth’h Ray was sen-
tenced in the first degree.
Mr. FraANK MirtoN, Chief
Metropolntan Magistrate, told Mr.

RoGeR Frissy, counsel for Sneyd,
that no rgstriction on ~publicity
under the Criminal Justice Act -

applied to the proceedings. Mr.
Frisby had formally sought that
any ban should bé lifted.

“ FUGITIVE CRIMINAL?”
¢ Brutal murder”

. 'Mr. Davip CALcuTT, also for
the American Government, said
the application for extradition was

on two separate grounds—that o
ep g 11 ,sented two Canadian passports to

Sneyd was a fugitive crimina

accused of murder, and ‘that he |

was a fugitive criminal convicted
of robbery

On April 4 this year Martin"

Luther King had been the victim
of a calculated, brutal and sense-
less murder, a murder that was
bitter with irony. Though he was
a leader of men, he never sought
any power for himself,

“ Though his. name was a very
assword- for peace, he met a vio-
ent death,” Mr. Calcutt said.
“ This tragic death of Dr. King

was the worklng of the smgle hand
of this man.” .

On- Masrch 29, Sneyd had gone
into a shop at Birmingham, Ala-
bama, and bought a rifle, tele-
‘scopic sights and ammunition from
a Mr. Wood. There was a custo-
mer in the shop at the time. .

The following day Sneyd was |-
g A yd “where Sneyd was taken, he said |

not satisfied, and changed the rifle

for a Remmgton 760; which had

telescopic sights attached. He also
bought ammunition and a box for
the gun.

“On April 3, Sneyd booked in
at the New Revel Motor Hotel at
Memphis,” Mr. Calcutt said. *“On
the following day, he checked out
of that hotel and on that day in
Memphxs he bought a pair of bm-
oculars.”

Also on that day, Dr, King was
at Memphis, staying at the Lor-
raine Motel, a pleasant modern
block.

‘Booked a foqin
opposite motel’

‘Mr. Calcutt continued: “From

a bathroom window at 4241,
South Main Street, a person cotiid.
t-.

see into Dr. King’s room.
4 p.m., this defendant went to
4241, South Main Street, where

accommodation was avaxlable, and_

he booked a room.’

As he did this, he was seen by

a witness—a Mr. Stevens, who

was in an adjoining room. After

Sneyd booked in, he used the

" bathroom and - lavatory three
times,

before 6 p.m,

“ At six o’clock, Mr. Stevens

- gsays he heard a shot fired from
the bathroom. He came out of his

room and saw a man leaving be-

low. He says it was the man

uspected ':‘

- Mr.

each for a -long while,

DR I IS e

‘near the en&

“He was cdrrying. a bundle in |

his right hand. It was at least
three or four feet long and six to
elght inches thick, and was wrap-
ped in newspaper. Although I did

not get a long look at him, I

think. it was the same man I saw
earlier with Mrs, Brewer.”

Mr. CarLcurr added that an
autopsy was carried out by Dr.
Franchisco, medical examiner of
Shelby County. *“ It revealed that

Dt. King died from the gunsh'o-t

would almost immediately., ' The

* | bullet severed the spinal column
-after entering through his right
'chm and .the right of his neck.” -

| .Sneyd searched |

at Heathrow

Det. Sgt. PHILLIP BIRCH, of

Scotland Yard’s Special Branch,

said that he was on passport
control on the outward section,

Number Two Building, Heathrow

Airport, at 11.30 p.m. on June 8.
Sneyd had approached and pre-

the immigration officer., “As a

result ~of what I had previously “

learned, I asked the defendant to
accompany - me to -the Special
Branch office at the airport, so

that he .might be questxoned ¥

Sgt. Birch said.

In’ the office, he searched. Sneyd_

and found a loaded .38 revolver
in one of his trouser pockets. He
then detained Sneyd until other
police officers arrived. -

“CANADIAN _CITIZEN” |
“Oh God” statement =

Det. Chief Supt. ARTHUR
BuTLER, of Scotland Yard, said
that at Heathrow the man said
his name was Sneyd and he was
a Canadian citizen, born
Toronto.

At Cannon ‘Row. Bahcc ‘Station,

to him later: ‘““We have good
reason to believe that you are
not a Canadian citizen, but an

-‘American.”

Sneyd had replied: “Oh well
yes I am.”

Supt. Butler had continued: “I-

now believe your name is not
Sneyd but James Earl Ray, also
known as Eric Starvo Galt and

| other names, and that you  are

wanted in the United States for
serlous criminal offences, includ-
ing murder in which a firearm
was used.”

‘He then told the,court: “ The
accused had been standing up,
but at this he suddenly slumped

down on the seat behind him, put-
his head in his hands, and saxd

*Oh, God’'.”

After a moment or two he<

had added: . “1 feel so trapped.”
While. he was with detective,

‘Sneyd was - quiet and made no

admissions, Supt. Butler added.

GEORGE J. BONEBRAKE, of
the FBUI's Fingerprint Depart-

 ment in Washington, then gave

evidence about fingerprints on

the rifie and binocular, and was |

cross-examined by Mr. FRrispy
about American attitudes towards
Dr. King.

At the end of prosecutlon evi-
dence, Mr. MILTON told Sneyd
that he was cautioning him about
his rights to produce witnesses
to give evidence, and his right
to give evidence on hxs own. be-
half, o
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it |

CLER

-G: D. Graham,

‘barracks

mn Gard.” .

] W “had . sard to
the Natxon.al stance ‘authori-
ties, Hanson reph d that she had
told them all they mneeded to
know. Continuing her evidence,
she agreed she sent to Jamaica
a further £375, which was out of
£400 Erskine had given her.

Other sums of £300 and. £400

| which she sent ‘were owed to her,

She agreed she paid about £1,200
to £1,300 into a banking account.

She: could hardly read or write, |
she added. The trial was ad-|

journed until today.

MODERNI

| legislation to

!

E TAXI

govern taxi§ was dhlled for yester- |

day at the W gl - conference of
the Urbanty Diptrict Councils.
Association 3 arborough. The
resolution, bi was  adopted,

also called fort
‘hire vehicles, Y .

Hackney riage legislation:
stil] contained/ rqgulations dealing
with bales of ha) and the water-
ing of horses, %aid Mr. L. T.
Slacombe, cleark tp Welwyn Gar-
den City UDC.}§ Private hire
could create unpledsantners when
it * skimned the crea.m,”' he said'

fontrol of private

LEGAL AID FORM

‘NOT VALID’

The a‘ppheatl n form which has

‘been used -byf Southend magis-

trates when cgnsidering pleas for
legal aid is bt valid. This deci-

sron was ny de yesterday by .the {

Reoad, Westchﬂ? on-
matlon on the form for
obtaininy§ legal aid. His solicitor,
Mr. Frghk Bodiam, successfully
submitt¢dk that the form used at
the offick of the
Justices’
scribed ong. . The case agamst
Azie was .'smlssed

false 1 o

“HIS TRUNCHEON

A Chelsea clerk who saw his
wife sitting in a parked van near
their home kissing the driver, was
'so upset that he ran home to
fetch a- truncheon and threw it at-
the  vehicle, his.

said at Marl-

borough Street yesterday.
Mr. Fred nckGharIes Davison,
52, of U¥ Road, who

weapon, ven an aubsolute
discharge.
man, told him
truncheon.

"

i

could keep the

MURDER CHARGE

L./Cpl.
the First Battalion, Iri
was tremanded. in. cujtody - at
Guildford yesterday charged with
the murder of Kathleen YWalerie
McClung, 28, of the WRAC,
whose body, ‘was found nea} her
at  Guildford ° last
Monday.

zie, a Blafran student,

Southend |
Qlerk was not the pre-

CAN KEEP |

olicitor, Mr. J. .

Wootton, chair--

nry Johk Sloan, of
Guards,




Det. Cbxef gupt Thesmas Butler, head ‘of Scotland Yard’ ’7

Flying: Squad, who said at Bow Street yesterday that Ramon
George Sneyd told him; “Oh, God . .. I feel so trapped.”

Ricnr} Mr Roger ‘Frisby, defendmg Sneyd, who said the
accused mmt cmphatncally dnd not make the observatwn.

o — —
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Kray defence

THE pro e

closed td ,. yers for the

defence counsel,. Prekusly
prosecution had refused to
close the identity. of the unnamed
man in each charge.

This led to a defence applica-
tion for a'High Court order direct-
ing the Bow Street magistrate to
require the police to answer. de-
fence questions about the charges.

The appl.xcatlon was due to be

ard fully yesterday by Lord
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DR. SWAN ON
ABORTION AND

DRUG CHARGE

e _a_ 3.‘-:;‘:4? ¥

"2 woman . were

Old Street Court -
’f conspuracy to -

ofy conspiring to .

(Pre'vexmon

After a 45-m1nutehear1n Dr
Road, -~

Swan,  of Queensbridge
Hackney, and = three ‘other. de-
fendants .were all remahded . until
July 1, the doctor in cuStody, the
others on bail. -

Before the court with’ }Z)r. Swa
were STEPHEN JOHN HARTFORD, 25

%‘Fﬁiﬂﬁz“c

medlcal secretary, also of Queeﬁs- i

o K . r
heid g RAad OHN ',,qA.
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PARIS POLICE RAID LAST|
STUDENT BASTION

108 PEOPLE DETAINED

- By ]OHN SMALLDON

PARIS, Thursday

THE last- lmportant bastion of the Paris student
< movement, the Ecole des Beaux, Arts in the
Latin Quarter, was occupied by police shortly before
dawn today without incident.

Pohce announced later that 103 people had been

detained — 92 French and 11 forexgners.
half of the French and five of the forelgners detamed were

not students. All were
held pending a determina-
tion of their ‘case by a
,magnstrates court. v

Just before 4 am. heavﬂy-
arrned ‘police. reinforcements
sealed - off ‘the Rue Bonaparte
on the Left Bank leading  to

“Police said that

“CRS equals SS” has already
become_ a collectors’ item. There
are reports . that copies have
change
£25 each. . : -

. Students ﬁrst occupled the
Ecole des Béaux Artq on-May 14.
It has now. been ‘handed .over to
the, mut yicipal cleaners to make it

hands in New York for. :

French Press |-

1‘ Bvlack“ J aék

strlke threat

By ANNE SINGTON - -
PARIS, Thursday

HE threat. of a’ w1de-
spread ' journalists’ strike
now looms over- France after
.what amounts to a lock- out:
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A bulldozer bemg used headquarters-‘bunkers and t
Marmes aserat - Khe Sanﬁ before it was ab

‘the Congo mercenaries’ re-
. belhon last year, is 1n prlson .

v BRUSSELS Thursday

COL ]EAN SCHRAMME
” 39, the Belalan who led
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'This was killer, says U.S. counsel, askiﬁrig at

Bow ' St. for extradition of Sneyd, alias Ray

 EVENING NEWS REPORTER

Tﬁe “calculated,

brutal and sense-

less murder of Negro leader, Dr.
‘Martin Luther King, was outlmed at

Bow Street today.

Mr. David Calcutt, on behalf of the U.S.
{Government, alleged that the killer was Ray-
mond George Sneyd, alias James Earl Ray.

He applied for extradition on the grounds that
Sneyd was “ a fugitive criminal accused of murder and

- & fugitive criminal convicted of robbery. :
He said: “ This is a murder which was bitter wﬂ:h

‘irony Though Martin Luther King was a leader of
men he never sought any power for himself. ’

‘Bought gun, bullets

“ And though his name was a very password for
peace, he met a violent death.” Robert Kennedy, the
assassinated senator, had said of Dr King: “He gave

vhlmself to love.”

Mr. Calcutt then told the story of how Sneyd was

alleged to have murdered
Dr. King.

- He said on March 29 this
year Sneyd bought a rifle,
telesccxplc sights . and ammu-
nition in a shop in Birming-
ham, Alabama.

‘He went back to the shop
next -day and said he was not
satistied. He changed the rifle
for a Remington 760 rifle,

with telescopic sights attached.

,He also bought ammunition, .
and took away with him a box .
which. was not the right one
'ftir that rifle

April 3. Sreyd checkeds| :
On Aprl J Ty shn.t.ﬁre&'from the bathroom, .

in to the: New Reber Motor
Hotpl, Meémphis, . and. signed

';_-the ‘Fegister. The following day

ught a pair of- bmooulars

at day Dr. King was in

Memfphls at the Lorraine Motel,

v From its balcony, Mr. Calcutt

*- said, you could see” South ‘Maln-
»Street ! '

| VIEW OF
BALCONY

" And from a bathroom at the

“ ‘back of No. 424} South Main

Street, a man could get a clear
view. of the balcony outside Dr.
King’s ‘Bedroom.

At 4. pm. Sneyd. went to
424 South Main Street and was
allocated a room. He was seen
there by another witness, a-Mr.
Stephens. :

During the afternoon, Mr..

. Stevens: heard Sneyd use the
- bahroom &t the back of the
- building: thre times. On the.
third time he stayed in the
room for a long time,

Mr. Calcutt said Sneyd must
have left in a hurry. He left
behind some binocular straps.

Bneyd' dropped his “kit"—
rifle, sights and binoculars—in
v front of a shop farther along
. the strept and drove off alone.

Police later found this equip-
ment. Sneyd’s fingerprints
were. on it. Evidence could be
calleg to show there was “a
_very strong - likelihood! that

COURT TOLD
OF SHOOTING

the bullet thgt killed Dr. King |

came from that rifle.
Mr. Calcott said that Sneyd

"~ was jailed for 20 years in 1959
. Tor armed robbery. He escaped
from the Missouri_state prison |
- m ‘April, - 1967. ‘

At 6 p.m., Mr. Stephens,hea.rd

He came out of his room, he

-#awW a man leaving the block—
“the  same man he had- -seen |

earlier booking accommodation.

-Mr. Calcutt read a statement
by 46-year-old Mr. Charles
Stevens, of South Main Street
Memphis.

‘A LOT OF

YELLING

He said of the shooting: “1I
was in my kitchen working on
a small radio when I heard a
shot., I could tell that it came
from the bathroom because it

was. very loud and the parti- |

tion between my kitchen and
the bathroom is thin plywood.

“ Right after the shot I heard

through a broken pane in my

_ kitchen window a lot of voices

yelling and hollering across the
street.

“I saw a lot of people milling
round near the motel.

“I went to my door and
opened it about a minute after
hearing the shots.

“ The bathroom and saw the
door was open. I went to the
bannister and looked the other
way and saw a man running
near the end of the hallway. He
was carrying a bundle in his
right hand.”

Strict - security measures.

were in force at Bow Street
today. American and British
security men watched from
doorways and windows.
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YOU'RE BORING THE
HOUSE, MP TOLD
Page- 83ven'
MINISTEIR IN BATTLE
OF M-WAY H»_OMESf
Page Eleven.




P NES
HOM
\/ E M
J
e
U
O

0
Q
.
8 >
g D
0
0
Vi
b 0
d
DR
pnled

Accuu Ends June 28
PayDay . . July9

U
d
0 d0.66/6 J-g XD
do y: 50
do 34
do. § BO
49 do. O 9
8 do 9
do. 6 8
do. 6 8
RAdmp q
Sav 60 O D
ao O
46 d 80
9 d 8 8
88 d 9
94 a O
O » O 4
9 ao O 95
9 do. & 89
9 4 g
6 d
6
U J N U )
q 0 8 0
4
L4 1)
49 )
B 0
p 10
0.53%4 30 J
VY oumCo ‘
b B 'v.
4 3 0 4
0 h 4
X O O 4 10 F.
0 84% 44
AL
q 1010 O
68 k
4
Ia
Oran
$5
8 0 6DhP 25
5/0 d %
O (ra /0
Bro 014
. h 0
a0 0D
pe 0 8is
44 .
0 pe 0 0
A O
Co
8 "
oolworth 8
I 4

»»»»»

rHE MOST PRIC

'Bnk Rate 7% p.
Mar. 21, 1968

100
I h 8 BSO D 9/0 onsd 5/6
ady a A v 0 5
60/0 Bo ¢ ¥ O
nell 9 B U Pe 3 O
00 0 4 B O Pergamo d O
om e 4/4 O A o 9 Po 8 O
d d O Daltons V 9 Reed Gp q 0
G 4 D 4 n HA 4
head Dixo 8 O e 4/6
a Do a ) 4
0 0 nv g g 4
+ 4/6 0 Wilson O Q/0
. Q
D D Q D N
o 6
do 3
0/0 Orien b am
dio n 0 am U v mP
& 0/6 D De 0/9 P g
6 0iae 3 &/06 P 1A
obnsn §8/86 Grand 1 bbe 0
o G h 0/9 eld
0 O Highiand o’ 0 S b
hipton m 0 0
nd 4 m U
on 30/0
53
orn ¢ 9 0 8 1 do D
@0, £ 04 D 6 ob g
q om O
0 9 oastLa 40 0
01 O O 9 ‘ IilfordD {
G nard 0 hnPe 5/4
v Den o' O m &9
nsh Do dso 4/0 P & O Dtd 6
h 0 eardon 8 0
[1Ce 0 op 4
B am ¥ 5 e 50:06
0 RS 4 D G 9 n
ankQO
do. A 0 0 D
ed 0 0
0 a/0 AWas a o D
WV 8/9 : 0 HQGnSp 3
N 0/6 d 44 epworth 57/0
q m 8 6
or Cos o 016 3 | Hse or 24
dTVO 3 08 0
a0 4
mbledon Q5 14 m
man 6/6 d P 8/0
a
on 4
O U O am 3 1 O
dson olto Q
m 4 0 0 g
(18 6 5 O
O ham 4 0
5 on 0
D - o A0 A »
o8 Gp 9 arneg A 60
onnuin O esman 5
O N — Se 0 O
dge 4/0 o /6 0
na 0 Omo O O
n 0 0/6 ookd g
wood Q/6 o q 0
apro 0 U
e D 516 x

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

,«
D e 40
O obg
DE 0 0

Personal
view hy

DEREK
PORTER

A A 0 A
0 D10 9 3 ’ C
A a d > - >
Cl Ca 9 S O
oNng 003
3 O 3 (22
0 5 9 5
O 0 ano DIQA Y
a Acalc prepareq
elve 0 wha ouid e
O C O a a1
OGd d d > (i € O
wWno are eadaed b )
D3 e a 0
L€ CE g t0 @ e whaé
do DO e P D 0
O V a O€ ered O
J ¢ O>CD
£ (} [2
O - a *.
C JIOVeE 0 (xa 8

wWe - ]. [ ] \A
e 20 e pld 3 0id
O(4d
0 2 wWiho a 0
ge ed 10 D .
expected 0 3 2 e
A 2,AVIS 2 Od
0 elp e 0 e e
(ira D dele e
e po 0 0 2l D
0 OwWeve PE ad o
A A 03 0
aro G DE e 0 8
& ANG
0 e Q00 2.
a 0 alenolde
0 ed Db one O
0
P P 0 v .
>
»
i .
]
O z g
e 210 pius RO
alde ote oSep
e a
and e c e 0
0oba 0 group P D 0
alked 0 e 0d DO
0 40 0 P1d 0
a > c
enio e e and e
gare 91080072
U U U U e U
boarag o 0
: ) ‘ ]
y ad approag
ane PDEI0 o
0 emse € WO
0 3 ave D
0 R 0
P 3oarg 000
i U U U H U
a anda ee
[JO 0 : [} 0
0
e 0 PPIroa ed 3
3 on 0 0 8
De e aKe allane
U DY U U
U U1Q18e
t U U |
e
o A 0 o
ange e end to eng
e e DO 0
0 C PO
0 NEeTlo A g e
que Q ave acto
OVE € C ere <
& O anda ior B gare
1 U4 B
J L
2 ad see
AU U + U
> U U U > )
' 5
ad.U Ordila C :"
S0 e O a C a3y C
2 ] U
O 9 00 (]
D ed
4 [ B4
DDIC ]
O a K {0
1 O [l Q 8
nm g one 10 ng D
n 8525 3
man 340 Y 0

POSTBAG

1 am an 0.A.P. and hold.
Imperial Tobacco shares.
" Do you advise me to sell ?
No, unless you particu-
larly need the cash. '
’ * *, *

I intend to invest ‘in
three unit trusts, namely
Mand G FITS, M and G
Special Trust and Trustee
Savings Bank purely - for
iong-term growth. Any ob-
jeotion to my cholce? - .

None. J.F.B.
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 JAMES EARL RAY

he death of Dr. Martin
Luther King was ‘“ the
working of the single
hand” of a man who
appeared at Bow Street
today under the name of
Ramon George Sneyd, said
Mr. David Calcutt, for the

United States Govern-
ment.

‘Mr. Calcutt was seeking the
extradition to America of Sneyd,
whom the U.S. police say is
James Earl Ray.

Th= extradition application
was on two grounds—that Sneyd
was ““a fugitive criminal accused
of murder” and "“a fugitive
criminal convicted of robbery.”

The extradition charges accuse
him of murdering Martin Luther
King junr., in Shelby County,
Tennessee, and with having been
sentenced for robbery in America
in February, 1960.

‘Senseless’

Mr. Calcutt went on: “On
April 4 this year Martin King
was the victim of a calculated
brutal and senseless murder.
This is a murder which was
bitter with irony. For he was a
leader of men. He never sought
any power for himself though

his name was a passport for

peace. He met a violent death,

* Perhaps the irony reaches its
peak when it is remembered
that onlv a day or so after this
man’s, death it was indeed
Senator Robert Kennedy who
said of tis man King: ‘ He was a
man who gave himself up to
justice and love.”

Mr. Calcutt claimed that the

case for the American Govern-'

ment was that his tfagic death
was the work of the ‘single hand
of this man.” . o
Outlinging. the evenis in
America, before Dr.' King was
' murdered, ‘Mr. Calcutt alleged
‘that Ray went into a shop in
Birmingham, Alabama, . on

- March .29, There. he bought. a .
rifie  with telescopi¢ sighfs and
- ammunition from g Mr. Wood.

Another man was a-customer in
the-shop- at .the time, . T
* On the following day, he was
dissatisfied with the equipment
and changed it for a Remington
760 rifle with the number 461476.
Attached was a telescopic sight
with the mark A17350.

He also bought amreunition
and a box which was not the
ight box for that particular gun.
M few days lated, on April 3,
Rady booked in at_a motor hotel
in Memphis. He signed the
register and the card was avail-
able for the court to see.

He checked out of the hotel

. the next day and bought a pa.r
of binoculars with the mark
DQ408664. .

On that day, Dr. Martin
Luther King was staying: at
Memphis at the Lorraine Hotel
—a pleasant modern building
with a balcony. :

From that balcony, Mr. Cal-
cutt said, it was possible to look
across to the back of buildings
which faced on to South Main
Street, Memphis. .

More than 30 journalists, in-
cluding many Americans, and 30
members of the public listened
closely to the murder story
while it was be.ng revealed for
the first time in a court of law.

Mr. Calcutt. referring to the
fact that one could look across
to South Main Street, said Ray

booked in .at a rooming house .

.with this. view at four o'clock
that day.

Booked in

He was seen by the proprietor
of the block, Mr. Stephens, and
he was allocated 'a room. Mr.
Stephens heard the bathroom
and lavatory., which were one
room, being used by this man,

He used the room on three
occasions and on the third occa-
sion stayed in the room for a
long time.

Mr. Stephens was in & room
adjacent to the bathroom and he
heard a shot being clearly fired
from the bathroom. - A minute
later Mr. Stephens came out of
his room and saw a man leaving
the block. It was the same man
who had booked the room.

He must have left in a hurry
because he left binocular straps.

And as he came into the street
he turned left and dropped his
kit, the rifle and binoculars. He
then made off alone in a car

- which was waiting nearby.

Police came shortly afterwards
and took possession.of the rifle
and binoculars. On them were
found Ray’s fingerprints.

The bullet which killed Dr.
King has been recovered, said
Mr. Calcutt. There was a very
strong likelihood that it came

today: rough.
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‘RAY THE SOLE KILLER
OF Dr LUTHER KING’

—Court told

Evening Standard Reporters

from the rifle that had been
traced back to Ray. -

Another strong piece of evi-
dence was the fact that the
binocular straps which had been
apandoned in the room fitted the
set of binoculars which were
found out in the street.

Mr. Calcutt then turned to the
matter of Roy’s conviction.

On December 17, 1959. this
man was sentenced to 20 years’
imprisonment and on  April 3,
1968 he escaped from the
Missouri State Penitentiary with
12 years of his scntence left 1o
serve.” .

Affidavits taken from witnesses
were then read by Mr. Calcutt
from a bundle of documents pro-
vided for him by the American
authorities. Included in them
was the evidence of: )

A PRISON OFFICER ab
Missouri State Penitentiary who
said that a James Ray had been
placed under his control In
February 1960. Photographs were-
produced in court. showing a

side view of  his face. Photo-]

graphs of Ray’s fingerprints
were also produced. »
THE PRINCIPAL of the

" International School of Bar-

tending at Los Angeles where
Ray was supposed to have done

a course ending on March 2 this,

year.

He entered the school under
the name of Eric S. Galt. A
photograph was produced in
court of the man Galt holding
his graduation certificate at the
end of his course.

Mr. Calcutt said that 1t
could be seen that it was the
same man as the .man.photo-
graphed in the Missouri State
Penitentiary and the man who
sat -before the court today.

Following this came the
affidavit of the man who, sold
the rifle which is- alleged to

‘havekille¢d Dr. King. e

He was Mr. Donald Wood, son
of the owner of the Aero Marine

. Supply Company whe had.their .

shop in Lanceé Lane, Birming-
-ham, Alabama.. - NRENECE

Mr. Wood stated that he SaW.

a -man who gave his name as
Harvey Laue Mayer buy a rifle
and sights. Later -that afternoon
someone rang up and said that
they had decided to change the
rifle. This was on March 29.
On March 30 the man who
%av'e his name as Mayer came
ack to the shop and was given
a rifle serial number 461-476.

Hunting

Mr. Wood said he was later
visited by FBI men and shown
the photograph taken in Los
Angeles at - the bartenders’
school. He identified the man

Galt in the photograph as the |

man who had purchased the

rifle. o .
“1 pelieve to the best of my

memory that this was the man .

who bought the gun,” he said.

A customer who had been in
the shop at the same time as
Roy said n his affidavit that he
remembered him as the man
who was wearing a dark brow
business suit. He came 1
‘Jook at various models of gu
a.r;ld finally bought a Remingt
rifie. oo
He said that the man was s[4
waiting for a telescope toj,
added when he left the shop
he had had a discussion K1
him. He said he had told 1,33
that he was going deer hunj,
in Wisconsin. with a. brot/m.
in-law. This man also identyai
the man as that in the s&
Angeles photograph. -

Then followed the aﬁid?
of two women who had !
in charge of the visitor’s reg
at the New Rebel, Mem
Alabama, when a man c{
himself Eric S. Galt sign¢
April, 1968. ;

Mr., Calcutt then read\
affidavit by Mr. Cha
Stephens, 46. who was livit
a rooming house ni South 3 ¢
Street, Memphis. !

He said at 4 pm. on Ap|

| an
Weather—Cloudy =
Forecast for 24 hows from noon: |8 18
cloudy. Rain at times, chietly near :CO
Coast at first, but more generally |
wind south-west, fresh or strong, butge
at first near Channel coasts. Below {70
temperatures, max. 64 deg. F (18C); Ly
area: Mostly cloudy, but some bright ilgryl
vals later today in sheltered. parts. |
general rain later; wind south-west md

ate; below normal temperatures, max

12
deg. F (18C). Outlook: Rain or sho‘we-rxg.
many paits at first followed by s

periods and showers; temperatures near=
a little below normal. English Cha:L

London shade temperat
today: 8 a.m.: 61 deg. F (16C). 12 no&
63 deg. F (17C). Bavometer: 29.78in
steady. "\.
Lighting-up time: 9.51 p.m. Sun sets 9.2,

p.m. rises 4.44 a.m. Moon sets 11.11 p.m.;-

rises 5.26 a.m. .
Asthma Research Council polien count
today: 33 (low); forecast similar, '

he went to speak to the landlady
and saw a man in the hallway
entering apartment 5B. Mr.
S@e‘pher;s occupied apartment 6B
with his wife. “I assumed he
was looking over the room with

‘the view of taking it.”

Later he and his wife spent
the - afternoon in their apart-
ment. He was a war veteran. His -
wife was ill. Several times he
heard sounds from the apatment
next door and on three occa-
sions he heard footsteps from

‘the room next door to the com-

munal bathroom.
On the third time the bath-
Contd. Back Page, »
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Flashback to the scene of the shooting.-
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PARSONS
WARN OF
‘GHETTOES

_ Two clergymen are criticising high buildings develop-

ment in their.

parish. They

.are calling for a

re-thinking by the planners, warning of “ ghettoes in

the sky.”

The Rev. Brian Hammond,
vicar of All Saints, Surrey
Square, and assistant curate
at the church, the Rev.
Gerald Amos, are concerned
about the Aylesbury Develop-
ment:

There, the lowest front doors
will be at second-floor level and
they claim that this type of
homes in the sky is not what
the people of Walworth want.

about the present situation be-
cause of lack of space, but
somethi must be done—we
are simply building the slums
of the future.”

The Aylesbury estate ' will

house approximately 7200 peopie
in 2000 homes—the lowest being
at second-floor level so prevent-
ing residents being disturbed by
children playing beneath.

aid a spokesman for South-

- IN THE SKY~
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T. WALL & SONS (Meat and Handy Foods) LT

require an-

INTELLIGENT YOUNG LADY

for interesting work connected witih the promotion of t

food products in stores mainly within the Greater Long
area.

If you think you can sell and get along with people 3

are prepared for shop hours, thig could be the start of

interesting career. The successful applicant works a 4}-¢

week.-——there is no Mondzlxly workang. Holiday commitme
onoure

Apply, stating experience, to
PERSONNEL OFFICER,

Magnet Timber Limited

LONDON ROAD,
WEST THURROCK,
GRAYS, ESSEX.

-FIRST CLASS
'WATCHMAKER

required for
LEADING
WEST END

JEWELLERS '
Must be experienced with

COUNSELLING
the highest grade of work

and able to work on own| Junior Sales/Service Mg

initiative, required for an esba-blishedArangle

' laborato hi
Excellent ngaxge;;? ?Gnditions nz;ecll;:,mf:yal ag? cell&etsmcal experie

would help, but full training wo
GEORGE’'S HOSPITAL,

ST g.wen.
. HYDE PARK CORNER, S.W.1,

Write Mr.ARﬁ gmaacn
Deputy Head Porter & bera S pitd-s
required. Average wage

Em mJagoberg House, W
Uniform provided erald Street, London, W.C.1

. Sus
Present Head Po?t%r retires WIREMEN

earl§ in 1969. Applications in
writing to Hospital Secretary with .

] E.M.I  Electronics Ltd. requi
pmducbwn wiremen for wir

two referees.
_vanhious types of electronic equipme
~ Applicants should have 2-3

Starting salary £600 p.a. plus expenses.
Please apply to Mrs. M. Lawrey, Staff Recruitment Office
Site Personnel Department,

T. WALL & SONS (Meat and Handy Foods) LTD.,
Atlas Road, Willesden, N.W.10. Tel. ELG 6543.

MACHINISTS (Male, aged 18-.:5 for dj
and - nighr, shifts — 4-nig
REQUIRED week) required by
. UNITED KIING M LIMITH
Housing accommodation gor . thelr MIa.)ggletic
) entre at SOUTH HARRQO
Good pay rates for work that 15 intercedl
plus bonus and clean.
_ Applications welcomed frq
Pension scheme candi%attes dwho &aveﬁ 20
; eyesig and nimble fingsg
Permanent employment Please write or  telephd
| Mr. F. Brodie, Stanley Ro
South’ Harrow (BYRon 1728
‘quoting reference GA/ES/2
TELE-SAL
with intelligence and persons
plus needed by a young and f
growing firm ofl consultants

Tele-sales experience and a de
to succeed essential.
Reward—Salary and Commis§
of £1,000+.

'Phone 01-437 941
- (Extension 19).

EXECUTIVE & CARER

Electrical contra.ctms m Hertford-

SUPERVISOR

oD,
Must be able to handle labour and mmedial {nd]
all types of Electrical Contracts, ()cvx.i Grogpatlge o1}
enqumes to final accounts. : . MI Lid., B
Box T181. .. H iddl: . . 01~
86, ext. 2887.
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By EDWARD VALE
M u RnE R G u N THE full story of how Negro leader Dr. Martin Luther ng
~ is alleged to have heen murdered was told for the first time
- yesterday.
James Earl Ray o Dr. King’s murder, the court at Bow-street, London, was told, was

wanted in America. “calculated, brutal and senseless.”

. Before the court was Raymond George Sneyd, 40—arrested by Special
Branch detectives at London’s Heathrow Airport two weeks ago and charged
with carrying a forged passport and possessing a revolver and ammunition
without a licence. ,

The American Government, which Is seeking his extradition, says he s
James Earl Ray—wanted in America for the murder of Dr. King last April
‘in Memphis, Tennessee.

- The extradition

{charges accuse him of ~ ' ‘ . BE
{murdering Dr. King and . e a c ue
of hdving been sen- o ul
1 tenced for armed rob-

n ; . ,

bery In America ln

against Sneyd
Mr David Calcutt, for

the, American Govern-

n [ ] '
ment, told the court: merlcans clalm
“This ftragic death of N .

Dr. King was the work
of the single hand of
this man.”

Changed

Mr. Calcutt said that.
last Mareh 29, Sneyd
1bhought a rifle, tele-
| scopic " sights_- and
. mmunttion from’ a-
shop in ermmgham
Alabama.-

Next day, he. returned
and changed the gun for a
Remington 760 rifle with
telescopic sights. He also
bought ammunition. -

On April 3, Sneyd was
alleged to have booked into
the New Revel Motor
Hotel, Memphis. He
checked out of the hotel
the next day. On that day,
he also bought a pair of
binoculars.

Mr. Calcutt said that
Dr. King.  was staying
nearby at - the Lorraine
Motel, which had a bal-
cony.

At four p.m. that dav it
was alleged, Sneyd booked
a room at No. 424} South
‘Main street—where a bath-
room window gave a view

' inlg) Dr.- King's room.

found with the rifle.” he suggested that Sneyd
Statements from witnes- | was really Ray.
ses were read Out Dby | “At this,” Chief Superin-
Mr, Calcutt. tendent Butler said, “he
The first was by John |suddenly stumped down on
Deshazo, of Montague,|the seat behind him, put
Alabama. He said he was | his head in his hands and
1}2111 thie% Shoé) wﬁer%h.)anllf?s said: * Oh, God.
arl Ray bought the rifle|
and ammunition on March |, Afggx&e% qu;lent or £o,
29. Ray had said he was trapped.’ ”
going deer-hunting. 1 p
‘Deshazo identified Ray L
from photographs of men arge
{ shown to him by agents of
America’s Federal Bureau e
of Investigation. - Lat;er MI‘ ROO'el Frzsby
Charles Ste hens said in defenq;%g said that Snevd
a written atement:|disagr with a large part
“ About a minute after jof Chief Superintendent
hearing the shot I went to| Butler’s statement.
my door and gpened it.| “In particular,” Mr.
The bathroom door Was Frisby said, “he wishes to
open. - - state most emphatically
“When I went to the|that he did not make the
banisters I saw & man |abservation: ‘I feel so .
running .and carrying a|{trapped. o
bundle in his right hand. It{ “ Nor did he say: ‘'Oh,.
was at least three or four|God.’
feet long and sux to eight! *“Nor did he collapse on
inches thick It 'was|the seat in the manner in
wrapped in what loo ked| which the chief superinten-
hk‘e newspaper. dent described.”
‘ Although I did not get|{ Mr. Frisby, calling Snesd
a long look at him I think ! tp the witness box, told the
it was f’he same man I saw | magistrate:
earlier. “1 would prefer his

Th - _ evidence was not—I repeat,

' : nolIt:ﬂ-on (ﬁth ”

7 . en Mr. Frisby asked

man. named Charles Sneyd: “ Are you tyhe man
‘Stephens, in a room next| The owner of an amuse- alrrested on June 8 at
to this bathroom, heard a ment company shop Londor’s Heathlow Aire .

| shot fired, A minute later South Main-street said he port ?

| it was alleged, Stephem 'heard a thud in his door- Sneyd said: Yes sir.”

| saw  Sneyd leavmz the way and saw a -bundle| Mr. Frisby asked: “Did

I

longed to the binoculars | Superintendent Butler said
feel 80
!

building. which had been dropped. |you know Dr. King per-

Sneyd was In a hurry,| He saw a man get into | sonally 27
the court was told. a small car and drive off Sneyd answered: “No,

“ He left binocular straps { —although he did not know | gir " :
in his . room,” Mr. Calcutt |if it was the same man| To further questioning,
said, _ . who dropped the bundle. | he said: “ I have never met

Sticking -out of the|Dr, King. I have never had
gg&cgle he said, was a rifle gnv kind of grudge against

im.’

FBI fingerprint expert| Then Mr. Frisby asked:
George Bonebrake said|“Did vou kill Dr King 2"
that James Earl Rays| And Sneyd answered:
fingerprints were on the | «No, sir.”
rifle, telescomc ~sight and |-

bu%cigx leérg ory of Sneyd's satiSfied

arrest at Heathrow .was AR

Dropped

“ When he got out of the
hotel entrance, he turned
left and dropped his kit-of
rifle, sights, and binoculars
in a doorway.

“ He then drove off alone
in a car which was parked
nearb "

Calcutt sa1d that

pohce took charge of the

| rifie and binoculars. It was

claimed that Sneyd’s fin-

gerprlnt;s were on the
article

« The bullet which killed

.y Dr. King was examined
when recovered,” Mr. Cal-
cutt went on.

told by Special Branch :
Detective - Sergeant Philip| Afterwards, Mr. Frisby
| Birch. said that for extradition

He said he was at pass- | purposes, the magistrate,
port control, No. 2 Build-|Mr. Frank Milton, must
ing. when Sneyd presented | be satisfied that there
two Canadian passports to | was evidence that Sneyd
an immigration officer. had committed the 1960
~In Sneyd’s right hip|robbery.
pocket a loaded revolver{ On the murder accusa-
was found, Sergeant Birch | tion, Mr." Frisby said :
said. “I am suggesting that

“There is a strong likeli- | Detective Chief Superin- | this offence was one of a
hood that the bullet came | tendent Thomas Butler,|{political character and
from the rifle found by the  head of Scotland Yard’s | therefore does not become

Flying Squad, said he ques- | an extraditable offence.”

a It ‘is also likely that the

strap found in his room be-

tioned Sneyd at Cannon-| Sneyd was remanded In »
row police station. Chief{custody till next Tuesday. -
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Rifle . . . binoculars . . . fingerprints

co R R T A story
‘Calculated, B T— R
senseless,

brutal murder’

Evening Standard Reporter

{" THE FULL STORY of how Martin \

* Cleverchange TURNabout ¥

coats and suits

i Luther King was killed was told
. for the first time today—-—in Bow

& Qtreet court. . e—]
‘ 1t happened when James Earl Ray, the
man wanted by the American government for
“the murder of Dr. King, was accused of the
« calculated, brutal and senseless " killing of |
the Negro leader in Tennessee two months
ago.
He sat composedly in front of the dock as Mr.
David Calcutt, for the U.S. Government, spoke of the
- epitaph given to Dr. King by Bobby Kennedy shortly
before he himself was assassinated: “A man who gave
himself up to justice and love.”

Extradition sought

The accused faced the court in the name of

Raymond George Sneyd, 40, under which he was
arrested at Heathrow Airport earlier this month by
Special Branch officers.

But extradition proceedings against him in the
name of Ray accusing him of killing Dr. King are
taking precedence over English charges of possessing
a firearm and a forged passport at the airport.

Mr. Calcutt told the court the application for
extradition was made on two separate grounds:

The defendant is a fugitive criminal accused -
of murder; ‘ : :

_ The. defendant is a fugitive criminal con-
victed of robbery.

The extradition charges accuse him of murdering
Martin Luther King junr., in Shelby County, Tennessee,
and with having been sentenced for robbery In
America in February, 1960.

Mr. Calcutt claimed that the death of Dr. King
was the work of “the single hand” of Ray. :

The allegations

Outlining the events up to the killing, Mr. Cal-
cutt alleged:
RAY BOUGHT a rifle with telescopic sights together
with ammunition at a shop in Birmingham, Alabama.
RAY BOOKED into a rooming house in Mephis
three days later, and was given a room which looked
directly on to the Lorraine Hotel, where Martin
Luther King was staying.
. RAY BOUGHT a pair of binoculars in Memphis
$£2 on the day Dr. King was shot.
' RAY WAS SEEN to run out of the rooming house
~ shortly after shots were fired, and drop the rifle and |
' binoculars. ‘
5 RAY’S FINGERPRINTS were found on the rifle .
and on straps of the binoculars.
Det. Chief Supt. Arthur Butler, head of the Flying
Squad, said when he told the defendant he believed he |
was the wanted man, James Earl Ray, he replied: ‘

\

“Oh, God . .. I feel so trapped.”
FULL STORY—Page 23
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BrixtonEstate

Points from Chairman’s Statement at Annual General Meeting

SURPLUS BEFORE TAX £634,000—-£742,000.had
previous accounting basis been retained.
(1966-£598,000)

" TAX CHARGE £382,000—including Schedule F
(1966-£316,000) - -
DIVIDEND Final dividend restricted by

Treasury to 4.6% (instead of 5% as intended).
First interim dividend for 1968-33 %.

FUTURE PROSPECTS The penal effects of the
transition to Corporation Tax have now been
absorbed without recourse to Reserves. The
Company is continuing to pursue a vigorous
but balanced development policy.

ELLIS & GOLDSTEIN (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

~ (Manufacturers of. coats, costumes, dresses,
sportswear, skirts and knitwear by Eastezx,
Dereta, Rembrandt, Laura Lee & Dumarsel).

~The 31st Annual General Meeting of Ellis & Goldstein

A

’(Holdings) Limited was held on June 26 in London, Mr, Dav_-id-’

Goldstein (Chairman and ‘Managing Director) presided. :

4‘ The following are extracts from his circulated Statement:—
The profit for the year to the 30th November,

amounted to £699,077 compared with £858,467 for the previous

year, The net profit after Corporation Tax is £399,359 against

£511,197 in 1966,

1967,

This result is obtained before charging the

net loss, after tax relief, of Bobbie Brooks Limited, which has.

been met by transferring £89,180 from reserve,

i Trading conditions for the Group continued to be difficult bu't:'
it is pleasing to report that exports were in excess of £900,000
and again a record. ‘

CURRENT TRADING AND FUTURE PROSPECTS
.The boom in consumer spending in the early part of this

year did not extend to the goods which' we produce, nevertheless,
turnover during the first five months of the current year has
shown a small but welcome increase over that of the correspond-
ing period of last year

So far as the second half of the year is concerned, a period
which covers Autumn trading, the booking of forward orders

nas not been unsatisfactory when due account I8 taken of
current conditions

The Report was adopted and a total dividend of 30 per cent -

actual, less tax, (same) approved. .
t a subsequent Extraordinary General Meeting a Resolution
was approved as the result of which, Mr, Samuel Goldstein,

the former Chairman of the Company, became its President. A
further Resolution

Directors was also approved.

increasing the borrowing powers ot the
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' Sneyd stood up and said, :
| has been some testimony which I

.
%:z:’ >
5cfv‘flm .

Y 7.9 /qw

Ramon* Georgo Sneyd went into the witness box at Bow
Street Magistrate’s Court yesterday and denied that he had killed
Dr. Martin Luther King, the civil rights leader.

An application for his extradition to the United States was
made at the court and adjourned until next Tuesday. Mr. Sneyd,
who was arrested at London airport. was remanded in custody.

He was asked five questxons by
Mr. Roger Frisby, his British
lawyer, after being advised by his
counsel not to take the oath or to
affinm.

Mr. Frisby asked: “ Are you thé
man who was arrested at London
Alrport ?—Mr. Sneyd replled “Yes,
sir,”

Did you know Dr. Martin Luther

King 2—No, sir.

Had you ever met him personally

in your life 2—No, sir.
ve you ever had any grudge of
any kind against him ?—No, sir.

Did you kill Dr Marun Luther
King ?—-No, sir.

Earlier in the hearing, before Mr.
Frank Milton, the Clief Metro-
politan Magistrate, Mr. Sneyd
objected from his seat in front of
the dock to certain parts of .the
evidence given by Detective-chief
tendent Thomas Butler, head
of the Scotland Yard Fflymg Squa¢

Two passports -
* Ohief-su, nt Butler said

he asked Mr Sneyd. his name be-
?ﬂ& on mooamdlmpaespommm_

been carrying his_pame was

| given “a¢>Sneyd ‘and Sneya. The

defendant was alleged to have re-
plied:. “1 cannot understand wby l
am here.. My name is Sneyd.”
Cl‘mef-supennitcnden;t Butier went
“I said: ‘ Both these passports

shovw that you are a Canadian sub-

ject born in Toronto on October 8,
1932. Are these details correct ?°
He replied: ‘Yes, of course they
. ‘.’” .

Later, in a cell at Cannon Row -

‘Police Station, Chief-superintendent
Butler said he told him: “I now
beliéve that your name is not Sneyd

but James Earl Ray, also known as_

Eric Starvo Galt and by other
names, and that you are wanted at
present in the United States for

" | serious criminal offences. including

murder _in which a firearm was
used.”
No admission |

‘He added: “ The accused had been
standing up but at this he suddenly
slumped down on the seat behind
him and put his head in his hands
and said: ‘O, God.’

- “After a moment or two he
added: ‘I feel so trapped.’ 1

- cautioned him and he replied: ‘ Well, "

yes. I cannot say any morée now.
I can’t think right’.”
Cross-examined by Mr. Frisby, the
detective agreed that at no time had
Mr, Sneyd made any admission of
any kind.
© Soon after Chnef-supermtendent
Butler had left the witness box Mr.
“There

think has been false, I think he has

imagined some things and. I very.

much disagree with him and I would
like to give my side of it,

‘Dr King murder
s denied

. large part of the evidence given by }
ticular,

- officer and he refused to sign his

"in a street in Memphis soon after Dr,

. Mt.”Sneyd’s Jawyers was M. Peter }

“personal ammosrty to my

] be on extradition. The Extradition

-this was what Dr.

Mr. " Frisby : immediately inter-
jected and asked for a 10-minute
adjournment while he took instruc-
tions from his client,

When they returned Mr. Frisby
said: “ He tells me he drsagrm with

Chief-superintendent Butler. In par-
he wishes to state most
emphatically that he did not make
the observation, “ I feel so trapped ™.
Nor did he say: * Oh, God ”. Nor did
he collapse into the seat in the manner
in which the Chief-superintendent des-
cribed. Indeed, he wishes it to be
made known that he made no state-
ment to that or any other police

fingerprint form ”

r. George Jacob Bonebrake, of
the Federal Bureau of Investigation.
said he had examined the finger-
prints of Mr, Sneyd and Ray and
those found on a rifle, - telescopic
sights and a pair of binoculars found

King had been shot, All these, he
said, were made by the same person ‘

Stay in Memphls
The only withess to be _called by |

Hopkirk, a' journalist employed by
The Times, who said he appeared in
court on subpaena.
. He sajd that he arrived 1n
Memphis the day after Dr, King had
been shot and spent a total of be-
tween five or six days there. He said
it was no secret that Dr. Knn%1 »
disliked by many white people living
in the south. :
Asked by Mr. Frisby on what
ground, Mr. Hopkirk replied: “1 |
would say on the grounds of what
he stood for. 1 doubt whether many
white people knew him personally
so there would be no room for any
know-

le d ge'”

Our Legal Carrespondent writes:
The defenece case rests on the argu-
ment that the murder of Dr. Martin
Luther King is an offence of a poli-
tical character for which there can

Act, 1870, makes this provision but
gives no guidance on the meaning of
“ a political character ™.

In his submissions Mr. Frisby cited
judicial authorities to support his
contention that murder can be a poli-
tical offence for the purposes of extra-
dition. He said that a political offence
was an act done for a political motive
during a period of political: unrest
Mr. Sneyd’s unsworn statement in the
witness box demonstrated, he said,
that there was no evidence that the
crime was committed for any per-
sonal motive.

“Mr. Frisby quoted from an extra- -
drtion case-in the House of Lords in
1962, where Lord Reid had said that
an act to compel a government to |
change its policy could be political. |
It was the defence’s submission that |
King and his |

followers were doing.
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’Natmnahst), 1,255
11 4 per cent fmm Labour

1‘

I
I

VICTORY
1931

NDENT——-Nelson, June, 27
have had @' 74 per cent poll. -

does show-a decisive vote in favour, 1

of the Coriservatives and in fact
gives very firm notice to quit ee
the Government.” -

- On the other hand. MISS Betty
Boothroyd, the defeated Labour
candidaté, accepted defeat with
these words:

These are the best results that the
party ‘has had for many months.
I will say to.the Canservatives
here tonight ¢ You will not hold
this seat very much longer because
the radicals in Nelson and Colne

will take it back from you at.the . B

9

next election’.

- “This is where
Labour’s fight back. has started.

First to ﬁnish in The Observertr i
Llpton at Ne

Record win
1n yacht

Miss Boothroyd, a 38-tyear-old R

former private secretary to Mrs.
Castle among others, has been an
'1mpress1ve candidate, sparklmg
and in many ways effective. -

On another occasion, in a
she.

29, a
er, fm’

different political chmate
might make the grade :
- Mr. Chadwick, - aged

Blagkpool master |
the Liberals and Mr.

aged 36, a variety club owner, who '

was standmg us an English Nation-
alist, lost their deposlts :

High - poll ;

" The poll at the election was up-
usually high for a by-election. At
general elections: Nelson and
Colne has a reputation of having
one of the highest poll percentages

in the country. Even so, it would"

have been surprising if yesterday s
voting had not been above the

| national by-election -average, for

never before at electjon time has

the area been mvadad by $O many

big names.
Percentage

polls
were:— 5

yester’day
1966
370

49.3
1.7

| 1968
48,9
384 |

37
90

.| 742
145,420

Ch’nge

Conservative .
Labour
Independent
Liberal

Poll ..
Electorate

~109
—100

80.9
46,144’ .

" Donald Lohgmore.

in LOlldOll
ansplant

STANHOPE .
Methods of préserving
hearts in a fully viable state were

‘not yet advanced enough for this.
In - England last night Mr.

storage,

face ai%.

+11.9

—6.7
—T724

‘to reach ‘the - port of

a  leading .

Tace

NEWPORT, RHODE ISLAND, June
27~Geoffrey Williams in his-
yacht Sir - Thomas Ll,pton was
today declared official winper of |
the 3,000-mile trapsatlantic solo
P8 12-hour penalty |

raft crassmg the -finishing line. |
“ Williams btought his 57ft. ketch |
past the finish at 2.32 a.m. today |
——26 days, 20 hours and 32 minutes
after hé left Plymouth, aocordmg ,
to his unofficial time. ,
Another yacht;" Cheers with
Tom Follett at the: he]m ‘was
sighted by a Coast -Guard aarcrraft‘
at 11 a.m. today near the Nan-

tucket Light afbout 100 miles from |

the finish.
It had .no chance to bebter

‘Wﬂllams,,s time, including the 12-

bour penalty, but could possibly
take’second place zhead of Voor--
trekker, sailed by Bruce Dalling
of South” Africa.—Reiiter. '
BRresT; June 27.—A news team
of three men from the B.B.C. was
in hospital today after their light

~aircraft crashed at Brest last.night
while taking them to report on /|
the rescue of Miss Edith Baumann | w

aged 26, the German solo yachts-

woman, who had sent out a dis-
-tress s1gnal from her racing tri- |
maran in the' Atlantic.

'A fourth member of the team,,’

Mr. Philip.Tubenham, -a reporter, - b

was’ umngured but the British |
pilot,’ Mr.~John Hutchinson, the
other occupant of the twin-
engined . Piper Comanche ‘was |
also in hospltal after Iosmg some
teeth. :

ship. Henri Poincaré,-is. ex}accked s

Sunday afternoon in the ,vi:ﬁch 1
destroyer Guepratte after being -
transferred from the Henri
Pomca‘re —U nited Press

14 l nya .
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“without anatier |

Miss Bauménny who was plcked 11
up by the French missile guidamce |

1 nter- |
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: ‘I dldn’t didn’t-kill
~ Luther King’

""The man the Ameéricans want
for questioning over the murder
of Dr. Martin Luther King

3 innocence. when

proceedings . were
lbrought at Bow Street, London,
yesterday. :

On. the . charge sheet .he was
named as Ramon George Sneyd,| -
135. - The Americans say he -is|
i|James Earl Ray but he himseilf
ave no name when he -went into
e mtness-box v

\ ull stary Page 7
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF mVESTIGAﬂ’ go.ﬁ; 'm ' -\
U/ S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ¢ Mr. Deloach

COMMUNICATION SECTI | Mour—
JUL151968 J/™

TELETYPE

FBI WASH DC

FBI SPRNGFLD
556PM URGENT 7-15-68 DJK - 5 igh\

_ f»xs.) Holmes_____ |
TO DIREETOR (44-38861) e Gandy__ |

2~ FROM SPRINGFIELD (44-561)

RE SPRINGFIELD TELETYPE TO BUREAU JAULY TWELVE €§ST.

GENE ZIMMERMAN, MANAGER, ALTON CREDIT BUREAU, ALION,
ILLINOIS, ADVISED THIS DATE HIS RECORDS CONTAIN NO INFﬂﬁMAT
PERTAINING TO JOE HENITZ (PHONETIC) OR ANY NAME SIMILI‘* <3,

\"‘3.}

SI ONE SIX ONE FOUR - C ADVISED JULY TWELVE LAST EFEDRTS 3
f‘}wa P

TO IDENTIFY JOE HENITZ HAVE BEEN UNPRODUCTIVE. SPRINGFIRLD ©
WILL CONTINUE EFFORTS TO INTERVIEW WILLIE LEE AND HAROLDE .,

RICHARD COVINGTON., WILL KEEP BUREAU ADVISED OF DEVELOP&ENTS¢§.
MAIL COPIES TO CHICAGO, ST. LOUIS AND MEMPHIS. P,

END

BGM
FBI WASH DC

P
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July 15, 1968

1 - Mr, DelLoach
1 - Mr. Rosen
1 - Mr., Martindale

Sheriff William N, Morris, Shelby County, Tennessee, has
arnished the following information regarding his plans to transport

) Tnnsportationtothejaﬂvﬂlbehandledbythe%erﬁf’s
Tactical Unit, The prisoner will be transported in an armored car which
£ LY be accompanied by approximately five other automobiles, Four of
L _theamombﬂeswmmhbemnedbyﬁnmuyarmdandunﬂormd
deMes Theotherutombﬂnwmheoecumwbyfourdepuﬁesarmed
vithautomticwupeas

- A speecial cell block is being prepared on the third floor of
the Shelby County Jail, Ray will be housed in this unit which coitains
five separate cells, No other prisoners will be in this cell block, Steel
plate 18 being installed inside the windows of this cell block and ‘windows
the County Office Building, the only adjacent building, ‘will aiso be
ed, msmmummmmbncbumuwmuymm
mcmmemwuwammaﬁeuvmem

in jail, =

The cell block selected for Ray has two television monitors
well as an audio monitoring system, A group of fourteen specially
. selected deputies will be exclusively assigned to Ray's ¢
of these guards will be within the cell block atpiliiipes
/ prisoner under constant cbservation and to maistatirs
“\«fo'“ farRay'mbeselectedmaM&Mfmmmod

prisoners,

d«‘-&QMA%M £

COMM.
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NN SEE NOTE PAGE TWO
TELETYPE UNIT D /
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Sheriff Morris has also advised that the deputies to be used
in guarding Ray will be trained by John J, Clark, Bureau of Prisons,
Washington, D. C. According to Sheriff wrﬂu, Lieutenant John Brown,
also of the Bureau of Prisons, is presently furnishing advice and
guidance on a continuing basis to one of the deputies who will be handling
Ray,

This matter will be closely followed and any pertinent
developments will be promptly brought to your attention,

1 - Mr, Fred M, Vinson, Jr,
Assistant Attorney General

NOTE:
Classified as material received from Department
regarding plans for Ray*'s removal has been so classified,
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Date: 7/15/68

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

_l

(Priority)

Director, FBI (44-38861)
Attention: Administrative Division

/ErOJZZ?yl Legat, Mexico City (173-1) (P)

MURKIN + COST DATA

/

Re Bureau cable 7/2/68.

Cost data set forth below represents the best
figures available, based partially on estimates, from case
inception through 6/30/68,

I. Total Man Hours
Regular Overtime Total
Special Agent 1290 937 1827 hours

Clerk 156 77 233 hours
II. Total Mileage
Bureau Cars Personally Owned Cars
3266 miles 112 miles
Unusual Costs
Office
Toll Calls and Telegrams $1,181.51
Postage o 7.70

Photographs and Photostats 41,48

$1,230.69

4 Bureau
OT RECORDED
(1 - Liaison Section) N
1 - Mexico City 14 JUL 19 1368

%J];‘:im‘t f\«,;?
5 A
Approved: \E\”ﬁ
57 JU L 28§en¢i:"§égent in Charge
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